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(john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: R.13-09-011: TURN List of Exhibits

Dear ALJ Hymes and Parties to R.13-09-011:
Attached is a list of TURN exhibits marked on the record on June 12, 2014.
Additionally, attached are:

TRN-04: The 2014-2024 final California Energy Demand can be found

at: hitp://www.energy.ca.gov/2013publications/CEC-200-2013-004/CEC-200-2013-004-
V1-CMF.pdf TRN-04 consists of the table of contents and pages 36-37 of this

Report. (TURN does not attach the report due to size.)

TRN-05: The Complete CEC Report is attached. TRN-05 consists of the table of
contents and pages 2-4 of the Revised Short-Term Peak Demand Forecast (2011-
2012).

TURN has no objection if anyone seeks to introduce greater portion of these
documents, or if the ALJ would like to take official notice of these CEC documents.

Marcel Hawiger

THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK
785 Market Street, Suite 1400

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 929-8876 ex. 311

(510) 684-1301 (cell)
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